



Tweede Kamer

DER STATEN-GENERAAL

Den Haag, 9 oktober 2013

Voortouwcommissie: **algemene commissie voor Buitenlandse Handel en Ontwikkelingssamenwerking**

Activiteit: **Bijzondere procedure**

Datum: woensdag 9 oktober 2013

Tijd: 17.30 - 18.30 uur

Openbaar/besloten: besloten

Onderwerp: Ontvangst delegatie Zweedse parlementaire onderzoekscommissie

Agendapunt: **Het lid Leegte ontvangt in het kader van de bijzondere procedure een delegatie van de Zweedse parlementaire onderzoekscommissie inzake wapenexportbeleid en de rol van de Tweede Kamer hierbij.**

Noot:

Het lid Leegte nodigt u van harte uit hierbij aanwezig te zijn.

The chairman and two secretaries of the Swedish Parliamentary Committee inquiry concerning the investigation on Arms Export Controls (KEX) are planning a visit to the Netherlands on October 9-10, and the Swedish Embassy in The Hague has been asked to assist in scheduling meetings with relevant actors. The main task of the committee is to provide suggestions to stricter policies on arms export control to non-democratic regimes. In this task, one key aspect is to give an account of arms export control policy in other countries.

The committee is interested in discussing how tweede kamer is involved in questions on arms export control, relating to the issues of transparency and openness. Are there discussions in the kamer/relevant committees concerning the annual report on arms export? Does tweede kamer have insights into the process of granting permits for arms export? Do MPs send questions/interpellations to the government regarding arms export? If there are members of the Committee for Foreign Trade and Development who would be able to discuss how tweede kamer is involved in these types of questions with the chairman of KEX, it would be much appreciated.

The chairman, Mr. Hans Wallmark, and the two secretaries of the committee – Mr. Richard Tornberg and Mr. Hannes Magnergård – are planning to come to The Hague on October 9. They are available for meetings primarily in the afternoon. Would someone from the committee be able to meet with Mr. Wallmark on this date?

Cv's

Hannes Magnergård

Lawyer

Born 1974, married with two children

CURRENT

Secretary in the Parliamentary Committee Inquiry concerning the investigation on Arms Export Controls

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012 Associate Judge, Court of Appeal for Övre Norrland

2011 – 2012 Acting Associate Judge, Court of Appeal for Övre Norrland

2009 – 2011 Assistant Judge, Umeå and Skellefteå District Courts

2007 – 2009 Legal Clerk, Court of Appeal for Övre Norrland
2007 Legal Associate at law firm in Stockholm
2005 – 2007 Legal Adviser at the Swedish Bar Association 's Office
2005 Legal Associate at law firm in Stockholm
2003 – 2005 Law Clerk, Uppsala District Court

EDUCATION, ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING,
Judge schooling (Domarbanan)
Masters of Laws (LLM), Uppsala University
Studies in economics, Stockholm University
Reserve officer, Royal Swedish Army

Hans Wallmark

Publisher

Born 1965, married with two children

Worked as Political Editor for a group of Swedish Newspapers (NWT-group)

Assignments

Member of Parliament 2006 –

Member of Committee on Cultural Affairs 2006-2010

Member of Committee on Defence 2010-

Chairman of Committee on Foreign Affairs 2012-

Member of Commission on Defence 2012-

Chairman of Parliamentary Committee inquiry concerning the investigation on Arms Export Controls

Chair of the Swedish delegation to the Parliamentary Assembly Union for the Mediterranean (PA-UfM) 2010-

Member of the Swedish delegation to the Nordic Council 2006-2012

Member of the executive national board of the Moderate party 2002-

Member of the national board Church of Sweden 2005-2012

Chairman Swedish-Danish Foundation of Culture exchange 2010-

Vice-chairman Swedish-Danish Foundation 2007-2010

Member Hanaholmen Culture centre, Helsinki 2011-

Studies at Uppsala University

Editor and publisher 1988-2001 Norrbottens-Kuriren, Barometern-OT, Nordvästra Skånes Tidningar

Mayor, the municipality of Ängelholm 2001-06

Member of Skåne Regional Council 2002-06

Richard Tornberg

Born 1967, lawyer

Married with three children

CURRENT

Secretary in the Parliamentary Committee Inquiry concerning the investigation on Arms Export Controls

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011-12	Head of Policy Unit and responsible for Non-Proliferation issues at the Swedish Agency for Non-Proliferation and Export Controls
2008-2011	Legal expert at the Swedish Agency for Non-Proliferation and Export Controls
2010	Adviser at the Swedish Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Department for Disarmament and Non- Proliferation (April-August)
2006	Secretary in a Government Commission concerning the administration of pensions.
2004-2007	Legal adviser at the Swedish Ministry for Foreign Affairs.
2002-2004	Desk officer at the Swedish Ministry for Defence, Department for Military Affairs.
1998-2002	Legal adviser at the Swedish Armed Forces.
1995-97	Law-clerk at Örebro County Administrative Court
1989-90	Naval Officer, Combat Center Officer on board guided missile-boat

EDUCATION, ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING,

MA in International Law and International Relations at King's College London.
Legal Adviser to the Swedish Armed Forces in International Humanitarian Law
Masters of Laws (LLM), Uppsala University
Studies in political science, especially peace and conflict studies.
Reserve officer, Royal Swedish Navy
ACTIVE PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
Member of the Royal Society of Naval Science

Zaak: Rondvraagpunt procedurevergadering - Tweede Kamerlid, R. de Roon (PVV) –
19 september 2013
Verzoek van Zweedse parlementaire onderzoekscommissie voor gesprek op
woensdag 9 oktober a.s. met enkele woordvoerders over Nederlandse
wapenexportbeleid en de rol van de Tweede Kamer hierbij. - 2013Z17838

Griffier: T.J.E. van Toor

Activiteitnummer: 2013A04226